

Mount Horeb Softball Club Meeting

Meeting Time/Location:

Date: Monday, August 22nd / 7:00 PM

Location: Culvers

Meeting Agenda:

1. Minutes from last meeting (posted)
2. Treasurer Report – Nicole Imbus
3. Student Liaison Report – Evelyn Dahlgren and Taylor Mueller (welcome)
4. Coach Liaison Report – Jeramie Holman
5. Committee Reports:
 - a. Youth Program – Jeff Mester / Mandy McWilliams
 - i. Season recap
 - ii. Coach gift
 - iii. 2023 – addition of U16 team
 - b. 2023 Tournament Teams – Jeff Mester
 - i. Evaluation recap
 - c. Equipment – Ryan Clifton
 - i. Set budget for fall 2022 / 2023?
 - d. Troll Tourney – Kristin Casey / Kris Aeschlimann
 - i. 2022 Recap (\$2,322.11)
 - ii. 2023 Approvals
 1. Date / levels /locations
 2. Tournament Committee structure and spending authority
 - e. Umpire Coordinator – Jeff Imbus
 - f. Field Coordinator – Eric Swiggum
 - g. Apparel Coordinator – Marah Odgers
 - h. Concession Coordinator – Amy Nichols has accepted the role
 - i. Thank you to Brie Peterson for a job well done!
 - i. Field Improvements – Kurt Adler
 - i. Dugouts – Brings (steel work)
 - ii. Varsity Field Lighting – Village and School
 - j. Other Committee Reports?
6. Old Business – Updates
 - a. VIP Opportunities
 - i. Football Concession Stand
 - ii. Field clean-up
 - iii. Others?
 - b. Thank you's received
7. New Business
 - a. Football Concessions – September 30, 2022 (Homecoming)
 - i. Jon Steinhauer – cotton candy and snow cones?
 - ii. Create sign-up genius
 - iii. Comments from the school
 - iv. VIP email out
 - b. Rotary Grant of \$500 received on 7/13/22
 - c. Corporate sponsorship donations (since last meeting):
 - i. Norsk Golf Bowl - \$350
 - ii. The Shoe Box - \$50
 - d. Community Grant application
 - e. Annual Report Filing (postcard)
8. Next meeting: ?
9. Adjourn